

Notes from the meeting of representatives of the Studley Neighbourhood Development Plan Steering Group (SNDP) and Mr N Pearce (Consultant) held on Friday 25th May 2018 at 10am in the Council Chamber, Studley Village Hall

1. Chair - P Beaman opened the meeting and updated the Group on work done so far.

2. Present:

Parish Cllr P Beaman		
Parish Cllr N Edden	F Lambden	S Marchant
	R Jarman	P Hunt
Secretary Lesley Gailey		
In Attendance – Mr N Pearce (Avon Planning Ltd) 10am-11.15am		

3. Apologies: None

4. A general question and answer session took place about the questionnaire, survey, open day and what happens after the survey has been completed.

5. Action Points

- **A Housing Needs survey needs to be undertaken (separate to SNDP survey) N Pearce suggested this takes place during Spring 2019**
- **P Beaman – contact Standard Newspaper regarding an article about Open Day by 1st June 18**
- **Posters distributed to Chairs of Working Groups for display around village**
- **L Gailey – to ensure banners erected as agreed w/c 4th June 18**

Meeting closed 11.30am